ARMORY FACILITIES HISTORY

DESCRIPTION AND HISTORY 

Armories were used by the National Guard as company headquarters, housing facilities, training locations, and for the safeguarding of issued equipment.  An important feature of each armory was a large drill hall.  Historically, permanent state-owned UTNG armories were slow to develop in Utah.  When the UTNG started in 1894, no armories existed and halls for drill were rented, partially financed by contributions from unit members.  Until the 1930s, county or municipal officials furnished leased buildings for use as armories with the use of state funding.  The community of Manti had the first state-owned armory built prior to 1910.  The Provo Armory, purchased in 1918, was the second state armory.  In Salt Lake City, the state purchased All Hallows College from the Catholic Church in 1924 for an armory – the first state armory in the city.  This structure served the Salt Lake guard units until 1957 when the state built a new armory (Roberts 1973: 517).

During the 1930s, UTNG used federal money, often supplied through the Works Progress Administration (WPA), to build or expand a number of UTNG facilities.  The WPA funded eight armories and several garage and storage areas for the UTNG.  By 1940, 13 armories were in use by the Utah Guard including facilities at Ogden, Beaver, Provo, Salt Lake City, Bountiful, Spanish Fork, Nephi, Mount Pleasant, Manti, Fillmore, Cedar City, Logan, and Garland (under construction in 1940) (Roberts 1973: 517).

In 1941, the state legislature approved money for more armories at seven locations; however, World War II prevented any work being done.  As the UTNG reorganized after the war, it found that while most armories adequately served personnel, the support facilities, such as garages and storage areas, were inadequate. In 1946, the guard noted the need for new armories but the Korean War emergency delayed new construction until the war ended.  Between 1954 and 1956, the Guard had renovated or constructed new facilities at 14 locations, including the completion of similar brick armories at Provo, Springville, Murray, Vernal, and American Fork (Biennial Report 1954-1956).  From 1946 to 1959, Salt Lake City units remained housed in federal buildings at Fort Douglas.  A new state headquarters for the UTNG was constructed on land adjacent to Fort Douglas in 1957 [excerpted from AINW 2002: 2].

SUMMARY OF CULTURAL RESOURCE PROJECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE ARMORIES

Currently there are 30 UTNG armory facilities at 27 locations around the state of Utah.  In 2002, the five potentially historic facilities were surveyed and inventoried, namely those at American Fork, Fillmore, Springville, Vernal, and Spanish Fork (AINW 2002).  The intensive-level survey was undertaken to assist the UTNG in complying with the requirements of all applicable laws and regulations concerning cultural resources.  The facilities were assessed using criteria established by the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) for evaluating historic resources in order to determine if they were eligible for the NRHP.  Three armory facilities were recommended as eligible: 

American Fork Armory, Organizational Maintenance Shop, and Flammable Material Storage (1949-1956)

Fillmore Armory and Organizational Maintenance Shop (both 1938)

Springville Armory (1956) and Organizational Maintenance Shop (1949)

No previous surveys or inventories had been conducted to identify historic landscapes, historic buildings, or historic monuments and objects at any currently-owned UTNG armories.  Some previously owned UTNG armory buildings are listed in the NRHP, including the Manti and Mt. Pleasant armories.  Both were built in the mid-1930s and are similar in architectural style to Fillmore Armory (AINW 2002: 1).

The Historic Structures Maintenance and Treatment Plan (HSMT Plan) was developed in 2005-2006 through the collaboration of UTNG, CH2M HILL, and Oliver Conservation Group (OCG), and in consultation with the National Guard Bureau (NGB), the Utah State Historic Preservation Office (UTSHPO), the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (ACHP), and other interested stakeholders.  Originally, the development of an HSMT Plan was cited as a specific mitigation stipulation in the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between the NGB, the UTNG, and the UTSHPO regarding the mitigation of adverse effects to Building #117, the Warehouse, at Camp Williams.  The scope of the plan was expanded to include all of the historic structures eligible for listing on the NRHP at Camp Williams, three buildings at Fort Douglas, and the three armories.  

The UTNG has a legal obligation to record and preserve its history, as outlined in the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (NHPA), especially Sections 106, 110, and 101(d)(6).  But the UTNG is also a living and evolving entity that must be allowed to change, adapt, and expand according to new technologies and national demands.  Historic preservation must work with the UTNG mission, while the mission must consider the effects on cultural resources.  The purpose of the HSMT Plan is to help strike this balance by:

1) fulfilling the obligations and requirements of the UTNG under federal, state, and NGB laws and guidelines;

2) streamlining the Section 106 compliance procedure;

3) educating the maintenance staff, building tenants and the public on the history and significance of the buildings;

4) identifying appropriate maintenance and repair techniques and procedures; and

5) planning for future updates of the plan as new properties become at least 50 years old and thus potentially eligible for the NRHP.

The three armories are also subject to a “Nationwide Programmatic Agreement for Army National Guard Readiness Centers” that was in the process of being finalized in 2006 (The National Guard Bureau et al. 2005).  The requirements of the Programmatic Agreement (PA) mirror those developed for the HSMT Plan, although in a more general way.  No conflicts between complying with the HSMT Plan and the PA are anticipated.

ARCHITECTURE OF THE ARMORIES

The following is excerpted from the “Historic Context Statement” developed by Archaeological Investigations Northwest, Inc., as part of an intensive level historic buildings survey of the armories (AINW 2002: 1-3).  Original Historic Site Forms for the structures are included at the end of this document.

Introduction

The UTNG has been constructing armories, or adapting existing buildings to that purpose, since about 1910.  In the ensuing century, buildings were adapted or constructed as the need was perceived and the funds became available.  Thus there is a wide range of styles, quality of construction, architectural integrity, and so forth among the armories.  Of those still owned and used by the UTNG, armories dating from the Depression Era and the Cold War Era are the most historically significant.  Existing armories built in subsequent years may become eligible for the NRHP as they become historic (greater than 50 years old). 

Depression Era, 1930-1940

In the 1930s, the WPA supplied money to build or expand a number of UTNG facilities. Eight armories and several garage and storage areas were constructed in these years, including the Fillmore Armory and its attached Organizational Maintenance Shop (1938).  The architect-designed, Moderne-style building is significant because of its architecture and its association with public-works construction during the Depression.


Fillmore Armory and Organizational Maintenance Shop
Cold War Era, 1948-1956

The need for additional armories and associated facilities was recognized as early as 1941, but the events of World War II and the Korean War delayed significant construction until the 1950s.  The American Fork Armory and Springville Armory were two of four armories built in the early to mid-1950s using similar architectural plans.  The construction of the armories is associated with the early stages of the Cold War and they are historically significant for their role in training troops for state and national defense during this period.

American Fork Armory, Organizational Maintenance Shop, and Flammable Material Storage

Springville Armory and Organizational Maintenance Shop
American Fork Armory, Organizational Maintenance Shop, and Flammable Material Storage

[image: image1.jpg]L e





Armory, 1956
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Organizational Maintenance Shop, 1949-1950
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Flammable Material Storage, 1956
American Fork Armory and FMS
Armory constructed 1956

Organizational Maintenance Shop constructed 1949-1950

Flammable Material Storage constructed 1956

Architectural Description
Armory, 1956

The American Fork Armory is a rectangular one to two-story building that was constructed in two phases.  The Organizational Maintenance Shop (OMS) (described below) was built in 1949-1950 and the armory was added onto the west elevation of the OMS building (a vehicle storage building) in 1956.  The armory building has a concrete foundation, concrete-block and rigid-steel framing, and a central gable roof flanked by flat-roofed wings, all covered with rolled asphalt roofing or asphalt shingles.  The exterior siding consists of Mountain Red rough-face brick, manufactured by the Interstate Brick Company of Salt Lake City and laid in the common bond.  Windows are the original multi-pane steel sashes with hinged bases that open for ventilation.  A concrete stringcourse, concrete windowsills, and continuous headers add contrasting detail.  High bands of multi-pane windows are found on the north and south elevations. The aluminum fascia, soffit, gutters, and flashing are modern features.  A tall, stacked-brick chimney is located off the boiler room.

The west façade features a vestibule entry with double glass doors (not original) flanked by original brick planter boxes.  The planter boxes and the recessed entry are composed of brick laid in a stacked bond in contrast to the common-bond facing on the building. Above the entryway is a large multi-pane window within the gable peak, an original feature that adds distinction to the façade.  Long rows of original multi-pane windows extend across the façade on either side of the entry doors.  Other doors on the building are the original steel doors, some with wired upper glass.

In the interior, the kitchen was moved in the 1960s in order to expand the locker room. The central portion of the building, flanked by these rooms, is a large assembly room that features the original maple flooring.  Used as a drill hall, the room has rigid steel framing and steel ceiling decking.

The maintenance area to the northeast of the armory was installed in 1969 and consists of gravel and concrete adjacent to various storage outbuildings and equipment.  The yard consists of concrete pads and gravel.  Six associated buildings are found on the grounds of the Armory.  The 1956 Flammable Material Storage (FMS) building and two, ca. 1960s hutments are described below.  The other three buildings at the Armory are modern structures from the 1980s or 1990s and include two storage sheds and a building that replaced the function of the FMS building for storing hazardous materials.

Organizational Maintenance Shop, 1949-1950

The OMS building was built in 1949-1950, and the armory building was added to its west elevation in 1956.  The OMS building is a rectangular, gable-roof structure that was originally used for the storage and maintenance of vehicles by the local National Guard unit.  The foundation of the building is concrete, the framing system is composed of 5x8-inch hollow clay tile, and the exterior surface is combed, red brick laid in the common-bond pattern.  A concrete band or stringcourse is located on each gable end.  All windows are slightly recessed and are composed of multi-pane, wired, or stippled glass panes.  All five roll-up garage doors on the east elevation are modern replacements.  The two middle bays were originally open storage and the north bay was originally used for vehicle maintenance.  Today all bays are used for storage except for the south bay, which contains an office.  The interior of the building has a concrete slab floor and modern exposed concrete-block walls.  The interior was originally painted a ”harmonizing green and cinnamon brown.”

Flammable Material Storage, 1956

The FMS building at the American Fork Armory is a small, strictly utilitarian concrete structure with a concrete slab foundation, flat roof, exposed concrete-block exterior walls, and a modern steel entry door on the south (front) elevation. The only window, located on the building façade, consists of a six-over-six steel-sash with projecting concrete sill.  The lower sash is operable.  The slightly overhanging roof eave is concrete with metal flashing.

History

The city of American Fork activated a National Guard unit in 1948 with plans to eventually gain a force of over one hundred men as an engineering unit.  Until an armory could be built in American Fork, the initial small guard unit used the local Legion building for office space and the Apollo Hall for drill procedures.  The new American Fork Armory was built by the Groneman Company of Provo, who received notice of acceptance of their bid in January of 1955; construction began two months later.  The armory became the headquarters for the 1457th Engineer Battalion, the Medical Detachment, and the 118th Dump Truck Company of the Headquarters and Service Company, all under the command of Captain William M. Pierce.  The Guard occupied the new building in January of 1956, when finishing touches were completed.  City, church, and school officials made plans to use the large central drill hall and assembly room for a basketball league and other recreational events. 

The interior of the building was divided into the battalion headquarters and classrooms, supply rooms,  a locker room, kitchen, boiler room, and bathrooms.  The second floor of the central block of the building also contained offices and utility rooms.  On dedication of the new 100x150–foot building in February 1956, the Guard sponsored a military ball and open house for about 470 guests.  The dedication was held in conjunction with “Operation Miss Utah National Guard,” and a queen of the ball was crowned.  The keynote speech was delivered by Colonel Maurice Watts, who touched on the growth and importance of the National Guard as he paid high tribute to the people of Utah and to Utah army personnel.

The American Fork Armory retains integrity of design and materials and it is a good example of brick, steel, and concrete National Guard architecture from the 1950s in Utah.  It is one of four similarly designed UTARNG armories from the early to mid-1950s (the other three are Provo, Murray, and Springville).  The Armory is representative of UTRNG construction associated with the onset of the Cold War and it is historically significant for its role in the training of troops for state and national defense.
Flammable Material Storage, 1956

The FMS building was built in 1956 for storing flammable materials, and was constructed in conjunction with the American Fork Armory.  Today, a newer building located directly south of this building is used for HazMat storage.  The FMS building is an intact structure that reflects period construction materials and utilitarian storage function, and the building’s significance lies in its physical association with the Armory.

Fillmore Armory
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Fillmore Armory
Constructed 1938

Architectural Description

The Fillmore Armory building (1937-1938) was built in the Half-Modern style, an architectural style that exhibits classical formalism but has no historical features or attributes.  This style and its cousin, Art Deco, were the hallmarks of popular architecture when they emerged on the American scene during the 1930s.  The Half-Modern style is commonly known in Utah as the PWA Moderne style, reflecting the fact that buildings were designed by architects working with the Public Works Administration (PWA) during the Great Depression.

The Fillmore armory is a two-story building with a concrete foundation, 14-inch thick concrete structural framing, cement-plaster skim coat stucco exterior, and a flat roof with stepped parapets.  The north armory façade exhibits symmetry with its primary entrance block flanked by recessed side wings.  Low-relief pilasters divide the austere entry, punctuated by recessed doors and window panels that are totally devoid of ornamentation.  Some of the window panels and the door transom are currently unexposed.  Windows are the original, multi-pane steel frame sashes.  A tall, square chimney is located on the east elevation.

The interior retains the original maple flooring in the Drill Hall.  The large, steel trusses that support the roof are original although the ceiling was covered with sheetrock in about 1990.  The metal fire escape was installed on the west elevation after 1971.  The old boiler was replaced in 1970, the building was re-roofed in 1971, and chain-link fencing surrounded the building in 1979.  Also in 1979 a kitchen was installed, a new front door was added, and a lavatory was remodeled.  In 1981-1982, the armory was insulated, painted, the roof reinforced, new doors and garage doors were added, and the office was remodeled.  A 1998 addition on the southeast exterior corner of the building is compatible in construction and style to the original building.

The Organizational Maintenance Shop (OMS) building is an original wing on the south side of the Fillmore Armory building.  The OMS building is a concrete-framed vehicle maintenance building with a flat roof and skim-coat stucco exterior surface.  The building has modern roll-up garage doors on the south elevation and a series of original, multi-pane steel sash windows on the west elevation.

The grounds at Fillmore Armory are landscaped with lawn, trees, and a wide concrete front walk that bears the original flagpole at center, in front of the building.  A yard on the west side of the building is used for storing vehicles.  A corrugated-metal Flammable Material Storage (FMS) building that dates to 1992 is situated on the grounds.

History

A bronze plaque on the east pilaster on the north elevation reads: “Fillmore Armory Constructed by Utah State Armory Board, Fillmore City and the Works Progress Administration 1937.”  The Fillmore Armory was designed by Niels P. Larsen, an architect who designed many buildings while working with the Works Progress Administration (WPA).  Several architect-designed plans for public work buildings and for the National Guard armories were used repeatedly.  For example, the National Guard Armories in Nephi, Spanish Fork (both no longer standing), Manti, and Mount Pleasant were constructed from the same plan that was used at Fillmore.  The architect’s plan called for brick construction although concrete framing was finally used during the construction of Fillmore.  An interesting side note is that during construction in the fall of 1937 the workmanship on the beginning stages of the Fillmore armory was declared the poorest that had been done on any concurrent WPA project in Utah.  The bulging concrete forms, the cracked walls, the “sloppy” concrete mixture, and the poor supervision were corrected.

By early 1938, the interior lath-walls were ready for plaster and the cellotex walls were in place.  The plan for a concrete floor in the drill hall was changed to hardwood at the last minute.  The resultant floor proved to be an asset to the community since it was the largest wood floor in the town of Fillmore.  The WPA based its armory construction program on the assumption that the buildings would be used mostly as community centers and less for military purposes.  That fall, as the building was nearing completion, WPA workers were recruited for yard work and the placement of curbs, gutters, retaining walls, the flagpole, and a driveway.

The Fillmore Armory originally contained the drill hall, supply rooms, offices, a garage and shop ( the OMS building), social rooms, lavatory, shower room, and locker rooms.  Heating and storage facilities were in the basement.

Fillmore Armory is significant for its role in providing work under the New Deal as one of over 200 federal public-works construction projects carried out in Utah between the years 1933 and 1943.  Over half of these buildings were still standing in the 1980s when a thematic National Register of Historic Places nomination form –Utah Public Works Buildings Thematic Resources Nomination—was prepared.  Fillmore Armory was recorded on a 1983 Utah Structure/Site Form during preparation of the National Register form, although at that time it was not 50 years in age and was excluded from the 1986 thematic listing.

Today Fillmore Armory has passed the 50-year threshold.  It is a good representation of the PWA Moderne style of architecture and is one of the few remaining public works assistance buildings in Millard County.  The Fillmore Armory retains a high degree of architectural integrity and, with its thick walls and austere front, possesses the requisite formidable appearance that armories had at that time. 

Springville Armory
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Armory, 1956
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Organizational Maintenance Shop, 1948
Springville Armory
Constructed 1948 (OMS) and 1956 (Armory)

Architectural Description

The Springville Armory, an irregular-shaped one-story building, was built in two phases.  The Organizational Maintenance Shop (OMS) was built in 1948 and is a plain, four-door garage that has decorative and structural similarities to the armory.  Rectangular in plan, the OMS building has a concrete foundation, concrete slab floor, concrete-block framing, a flat roof with a narrow band of concrete at the cornice, and multi-pane, steel-sash windows.  The concrete-block framing is covered with combed, red-brick facing.  A concrete stringcourse bands the building above the garage doors on the east elevation.  Some of the garage doors have been replaced with modern versions.  The north-projecting bay with its roll-up garage doors is a drive-through structure that was added to the building in1979.

The armory was added onto the OMS building in 1956 and was built using a steel rigid-frame arch and bracing system augmented with concrete blocks.  The foundation is a concrete slab set on subterranean piers; the exterior wall surface is combed red brick laid in a common-bond pattern; and the slight gable roof and flat wing roofs are covered with rolled asphalt roofing.  The windows are the original multi-pane steel sash with hinged centers.  Beneath the windows are concrete sills.

Decorative concrete banding is located under the eave and along the stringcourse.  The fascia and soffit at the front (west) entry are plaster above the multi-pane door with glass window sidelights and upper divided transom window.  The doors lead to a vestibule with a similar interior door treatment consisting of double metal doors with brass rails.  The brick sidewalls flanking the entry were designed in a geometric brick pattern.  Decorative arched windows are found on the upper north and south elevations and the north window has the original wired glass.  A large stack chimney to vent the boiler is situated on the exterior east elevation.  An addition to the maintenance bay at the northeast corner of the armory and a detached HazMat shed were both built in 1979.

The interior is divided into a large assembly room or drill hall, and administrative offices, classrooms, locker rooms, recreation room, supply rooms, kitchen, and boiler room fill the remainder of the interior space.  The drill hall has the original maple floor, exposed concrete block walls, and exposed steel truss framing.  In 1984, an interior kitchen was added to the northeast corner of the drill hall.

Landscaping at the Springville Armory consists of small maple trees lining 700 East and groups of plantings along the entrance sidewalk with willow trees and juniper shrubs at the west elevation foundation.  A flagpole is located at the front of the building.  The building is surrounded by asphalt and concrete parking lots.  Chain-link fencing was installed in 1981.  The neighborhood in the vicinity of the armory consists of the Springville Junior High School to the south, a residential area to the north, and buildings similar in construction and style to the armory in the general outlying area.

History

Plans for construction of the armory at the Guard’s 1948 maintenance garage in Springville were formulated in 1954 when Ralph Child received the contract to construct the new building using architectural plans drawn up that year.  Unforeseen problems delayed the construction of the building.  Meanwhile, the Springville Guard unit maintained offices in the Memorial Hall building, their headquarters and drilling center since the Springville Guard was organized in March 1948.  Their equipment was stored in the existing garage at the new building site.  The new building was started in 1955 and completed in 1956.

At the time of completion of the building, 118 men composed the Springville Guard, known as the 116th Regiment of Engineers.  It was hoped the new building would provide stimulus for more men to join the unit.  Brigadier General Maxwell E. Rich noted the past accomplishments of the Guard, including the creation of miles of new jeep trails for a hugely successful summer encampment, the staging of anniversary military balls, the election of a Miss Utah National Guard, and the implementation of a 30-station radio network called MARS for use in the event of military or civil emergencies.

The Springville Armory retains architectural integrity and is an excellent example of a 1950s Cold War-era National Guard Armory building.  The Springville Armory and OMS building are intact and original except for the c. 1970 maintenance-bay garage addition on the northeast corner of the building.  The Springville Armory building is one of four similarly deigned UTARNG armories from the early to mid-1950s (the other three are Provo, Murray, and American Fork).  The Springville Armory is historically significant for its role in the training of National Guard troops during the Cold War period.
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HISTORIC SITE FORM



       (10-91)
UTAH OFFICE OF PRESERVATION
1 IDENTIFICATION

Name of Property:  Utah National Guard/American Fork Armory and Organizational Maintenance Shop

Address:  251 S. 200 East



Twnshp  5S
Range  1E
Section:  23
City, County:  American Fork, Utah


UTM:  

Current Owner Name:  Utah Army National Guard
USGS Map Name & Date:  Pelican Point, UT  1999

Current Owner Address:  12953 Minuteman Drive



  P. O. Box 1776

Tax Number:  n/a



  Draper, Utah


Legal Description (include acreage):  Beginning at a point in a fence line, said point being 500.10 feet North and 135.04 feet East of the East ¼ corner of Section 23 Township 5 South Range 1 East, Salt Lake Base and Meridian; Thence North 0o 29’ 39’ West along a fence 95.08 feet; thence North 89o 20’ 36” West along a fence 253.43 feet; thence North 88o 49’ 19” West 153.55 feet; thence North 0o 42’ 25” East 252.10 feet; said line running parallel to and 1.9 feet East of the sidewalk on the East side of 200 East Street, American Fork City; thence South 89o 14’ 33” East 198.00 feet; thence South 00 45’ 10” West 10.00 feet’ thence South 89o 14’ 50” East along a fence 271.64 feet; thence South 0o 42’ 40” West along a fence 337.75 feet; thence North 89o 20’ 36” W 60.64 feet to the place of beginning.  Containing approximately 121,445.49 square feet or 2.79 acres.
2 STATUS/USE

Property Category
Evaluation



Use
 1  building(s)

 1  eligible/contributing* 

  Original Use:  National Guard Armory

     structure

     ineligible/non-contributing **

     site


     out-of-period


  Current Use:  National Guard Armory

     object 






          
3 DOCUMENTATION

Photos: Dates


         Research Sources (check all sources consulted, whether useful or not)

     slides: 


              abstract of title

 X   city/county histories

     prints:  


              tax card & photo 

 X   personal interviews

     historic:  aerials,

 
              building permit 

 X   USHS Library





              sewer permit 

 X   USHS Preservation Files

Drawings and Plans 

              Sanborn Maps

 X   USHS Architects File

      measured floor plans 
     
              obituary index 

      LDS Family History Library

      site sketch map 

      
              city directories/gazetteers 
      local library: 

     Historic American Bldg. Survey     
              census records 

      university library(ies):

 X  original plans available at: 
              biographical encyclopedias

Utah Army National Guard
      
          X  newspapers
Headquarters, Draper, Utah
     other

Bibliographical References (books, articles, interviews, etc.)

     Attach copies of all research notes, title searches, obituaries, and so forth.

American Fork Citizen  [American Fork, Utah]


1948
National Guard Now Assured Am. Fork By West.  27 May:1.


1948
New Am. Fork Guard Unit Now Assured.  25 November:1.


1948
Organization of National Guard Unit For Am. Fork Commences.  16 December:1.


1949
New National Guard Receives First Inspection and Assignments.  3 February:1.


1955
Work to Commence on Am. Fork Armory Building.  13 January:1.


1955
Ground Broken For New Am. Fork Armory Building.  10 March:1.


1955
National Guard Looking Forward to Opening of New Modern Armory.  22 December:1,


1956
Military Ball To Celebrate Armory Opening.  12 January:1.


1956
National Guard Armory Accepted by State Guard Officials.  26 January:1.


1956
Hundreds Join In Dedication Of New Armory Building.  16 February:1.


1956
Military Ball To Mark Official Opening of Armory.  9 February:1.

Personal communication, Sergeant Ovard 2001.
4 ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Building Style/Type:  Utilitarian/Armory




   No. Stories:  
1-2

Foundation Material:  concrete
            Wall Material(s): combed red brick





Additions:    none    minor   X  major (describe below)  Alterations:  X  none    minor    major (describe below)

Number of associated outbuildings      0      and/or structures     7       .

Briefly describe the principal building, additions or alterations and their dates, and associated outbuildings and structures.  Use continuation sheets as necessary.

American Fork Armory-1956


The American Fork Armory is a rectangular one to two-story building that was constructed in two phases.  The Organizational Maintenance Shop (OMS) (described below) was built in 1949-1950 and the armory was added onto the west elevation of the OMS building (a vehicle storage building) in 1956.  The armory building has a concrete foundation, concrete-block and rigid- steel framing, and a central gable roof flanked by flat-roofed wings, all covered with rolled asphalt roofing.  The exterior siding consists of Mountain Red rough-face brick, manufactured by the Interstate Brick Company of Salt Lake City and laid in the common bond.  Windows are the original multi-pane steel sashes with hinged bases that open for ventilation.  A concrete stringcourse, concrete windowsills, and continuous headers add contrasting detail.  High bands of multi-pane windows are found on the north and south elevations.  The aluminum fascia, soffit, gutters, and flashing are modern features.  A tall, stacked-brick chimney is located off the boiler room.


The west facade features a vestibule entry with double glass doors (not original) flanked by original brick planter boxes.  The planter boxes and the recessed entry are composed of brick laid in a stacked bond in contrast to the common-bond facing on the building.  Above the entryway is a large multi-pane window within the gable peak, an original feature that adds distinction to the facade.  Long rows of original multi-pane windows extend across the facade on either side of the entry doors.  Other doors on the building are the original steel doors, some with wired upper glass.


In the interior, the kitchen was moved in the 1960s in order to expand the locker room.  The central portion of the building, flanked by these rooms, is a large assembly room that features the original maple flooring.  Used as a drill hall, the room has rigid steel framing and steel ceiling decking.  


The maintenance area to the northeast of the armory was installed in 1969 and consists of gravel and concrete adjacent to various storage outbuildings and equipment.  The yard consists of concrete pads and gravel.  Six associated buildings are found on the grounds of the Armory.  The 1956 Flammable Material Storage (FMS) building and two, ca. 1960s hutments are listed on two separate forms.  The other three buildings at the Armory are modern structures from the 1980s or 1990s and include two storage sheds and a building that replaced the function of the FMS building for storing HazMat materials.

Organizational Maintenance Shop-1949-1950


The OMS building was built in 1949-1950, and the armory building was added to its west elevation in 1956.  The OMS building is a rectangular, gable-roof structure that was originally used for the storage and maintenance of vehicles by the local National Guard unit.  The foundation of the building is concrete, the framing system is composed of 5x8-inch hollow clay tile, and the exterior surface is combed, red brick laid in the common-bond pattern.  A concrete band or stringcourse is located on each gable end.  All windows are slightly recessed and are composed of multi-pane, wired, or stippled glass panes.  All five roll-up garage doors on the east elevation are modern replacements.  The two middle bays were originally open storage and the north bay was originally used for vehicle maintenance.  Today all bays are used for storage except for the south bay, which contains an office.  The interior of the building has a concrete slab floor and modern exposed concrete-block walls.  The interior was originally painted a “harmonizing green and cinnamon brown.”

5 HISTORY

Architect/Builder:  Ashley T. Carpenter, Architect
     Date of Construction:  1956, armory; 1949-1950, OMS

Historic Themes: Mark themes related to this property with "S" or "C" (S = significant, C = contributing).

             (see instructions for details)

     Agriculture


     Economics 

     Industry 

     Politics/

     Architecture


     Education

     Invention

       Government

     Archeology


     Engineering

     Landscape

     Religion

     Art



     Entertainment
     
        Architecture

     Science

     Commerce


        Recreation

     Law


     Social History

     Communications

     Ethnic Heritage

     Literature

     Transportation

     Community Planning

     Exploration/

     Maritime History
     Other

        & Development

        Settlement

 S  Military

     Conservation


     Health/Medicine

     Performing Arts

Write a chronological history of the property, focusing primarily on the original or principal owners & significant events.

Explain and justify any significant themes marked above. Use continuation sheets as necessary.

The city of American Fork activated a National Guard unit in 1948 with plans to eventually gain a force of over one hundred men as an engineering unit.  Until an armory could be built in American Fork, the initial small guard unit used the local Legion building for office space and the Apollo Hall for drill procedures.  The new American Fork Armory was built by the Groneman Company of Provo, who received notice of acceptance of their bid in January of 1955 and construction began two months later.  The armory became the headquarters for the 1457th Engineer Battalion, the Medical Detachment, and the 118th Dump Truck Company of the Headquarters and Service Company, all under the command of Captain William M. Pierce.  The Guard occupied the new building in January of 1956, when finishing touches were completed.  City, church, and school officials made plans to use the large central drill hall and assembly room for a basketball league and other recreational events.  


The interior of the building was divided into the battalion headquarters and classrooms, supply rooms, a locker room, kitchen, boiler room, and bathrooms.  The second floor of the central block of the building also contained offices and utility rooms.  On dedication of the new 100x150-foot building in February 1956, the Guard sponsored a military ball and open house for about 470 guests.  The dedication was held in conjunction with  “Operation Miss Utah National Guard,” and a queen of the ball was crowned.  The keynote speech was delivered by Colonel Maurice Watts, who touched on the growth and importance of the National Guard as he paid high tribute to the people of Utah and to Utah army personnel.

Significance Evaluation


The American Fork Armory is recommended architecturally significant because it retains integrity of design and materials and it is a good example of brick, steel, and concrete National Guard architecture from the 1950s in Utah.  It is one of four similarly designed UTARNG armories from the early to mid-1950s (the other three are Provo, Murray, and Springville).  The Armory is representative of UTARNG construction associated with the onset of the Cold War and it is historically significant for its role in the training of troops for state and national defense.   


The American Fork Armory is the primary building in an ensemble that includes the armory, a Flammable Material Storage (FMS) building (see individual form), and two hutments (see individual form).  The FMS building is recommended as a historic/contributing resource to the ensemble and the two hutments (ca. 1960) are recommended non-historic/non-contributing resources.

UTNGA -3a (031502).bjm


HISTORIC SITE FORM


(10-91)
UTAH OFFICE OF PRESERVATION
1 IDENTIFICATION

Name of Property:  Utah National Guard/Flammable Material Storage (FMS) at American Fork Armory 

Address:  251 S. 200 East



Twnshp  5S
Range  1E
Section:  23
City, County:  American Fork, Utah


UTM:  

Current Owner Name:  Utah Army National Guard
USGS Map Name & Date:  Pelican Point, UT  1999

Current Owner Address:  12953 Minuteman Drive



  P. O. Box 1776

Tax Number:  n/a



  Draper, Utah


Legal Description (include acreage):  Beginning at a point in a fence line, said point being 500.10 feet North and 135.04 feet East of the East ¼ corner of Section 23 Township 5 South Range 1 East, Salt Lake Base and Meridian; Thence North 0o 29’ 39’ West along a fence 95.08 feet; thence North 89o 20’ 36” West along a fence 253.43 feet; thence North 88o 49’ 19” West 153.55 feet; thence North 0o 42’ 25” East 252.10 feet; said line running parallel to and 1.9 feet East of the sidewalk on the East side of 200 East Street, American Fork City; thence South 89o 14’ 33” East 198.00 feet; thence South 00 45’ 10” West 10.00 feet’ thence South 89o 14’ 50” East along a fence 271.64 feet; thence South 0o 42’ 40” West along a fence 337.75 feet; thence North 89o 20’ 36” W 60.64 feet to the place of beginning.  Containing approximately 121,445.49 square feet or 2.79 acres..
2 STATUS/USE

Property Category
Evaluation



Use
 1  building(s)

 1  eligible/contributing* 

  Original Use:  HazMat Storage

     structure

     ineligible/non-contributing **

     site


     out-of-period


  Current Use:  Unknown

     object 






          
3 DOCUMENTATION

Photos: Dates


         Research Sources (check all sources consulted, whether useful or not)

     slides: 


              abstract of title

 X   city/county histories

     prints:  


              tax card & photo 

 X   personal interviews

     historic:  aerials,


              building permit 

 X   USHS Library





              sewer permit 

 X   USHS Preservation Files

Drawings and Plans 

              Sanborn Maps

 X   USHS Architects File

      measured floor plans 
     
              obituary index 

      LDS Family History Library

      site sketch map 

     
              city directories/gazetteers 
      local library: 

     Historic American Bldg. Survey       
              census records 

      university library(ies):

 X  original plans available at: 
              biographical encyclopedias

Utah Army National Guard
        
          X  newspapers
Headquarters, Draper, Utah
     other

Bibliographical References (books, articles, interviews, etc.)

     Attach copies of all research notes, title searches, obituaries, and so forth.

4 ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Building Style/Type:  Utilitarian/Storage




   No. Stories:  
1

Foundation Material:  concrete
            Wall Material(s): unpainted concrete block




Additions:  X  none    minor    major (describe below)  Alterations:  X  none    minor    major (describe below)

Number of associated outbuildings      0      and/or structures     0       .

Briefly describe the principal building, additions or alterations and their dates, and associated outbuildings and structures.  Use continuation sheets as necessary.


The FMS building at the American Fork Armory is a small, strictly utilitarian concrete structure with a concrete slab foundation, flat roof, exposed concrete-block exterior walls, and a modern steel entry door on the south (front) elevation.  The only window, located on the building facade, consists of a six-over-six steel-sash with projecting concrete sill.  The lower sash is operable.  The slightly overhanging roof eave is concrete with metal flashing.   

5 HISTORY

Architect/Builder:  






         Date of Construction:  1956

Historic Themes: Mark themes related to this property with "S" or "C" (S = significant, C = contributing).

             (see instructions for details)

     Agriculture


     Economics 

     Industry 

     Politics/

     Architecture


     Education

     Invention

       Government

     Archeology


     Engineering

     Landscape

     Religion

     Art



     Entertainment

         Architecture

     Science

     Commerce


        Recreation

     Law


     Social History

     Communications

     Ethnic Heritage

     Literature

     Transportation

     Community Planning

     Exploration/

     Maritime History
     Other

        & Development

        Settlement

 C  Military

     Conservation


     Health/Medicine

     Performing Arts

Write a chronological history of the property, focusing primarily on the original or principal owners & significant events.

Explain and justify any significant themes marked above. Use continuation sheets as necessary.

The FMS building at American Fork was built in 1956 for storing flammable materials. It was built in conjunction with the American Fork Armory.  Today, a newer building located directly south of this building is used for HazMat storage.  

Significance Evaluation


The 1956 FMS building is recommended a historic/contributing resource to the American Fork National Guard Armory ensemble of buildings.  It is as an intact structure that reflects period construction materials and utilitarian storage function.  The building’s significance lies in its physical association with the 1956 American Fork Armory building.

UTNGA -3b (031502).bjm





HISTORIC SITE FORM



       (10-91)
UTAH OFFICE OF PRESERVATION
1 IDENTIFICATION

Name of Property:  Utah National Guard/Fillmore Armory

Address:  35 West Center St.



Twnshp  21S
Range  4W
Section:  20
City, County:  Fillmore, Millard


UTM:  

Current Owner Name:  Utah Army National Guard
USGS Map Name & Date:  Fillmore, Utah   1961

Current Owner Address:  12953 Minuteman Drive



  P. O. Box 1776

Tax Number:  n/a



  Draper, Utah


Legal Description (include acreage):  Beginning at the Northeast corner of Lot Seven (7), Block Fifty-eight (58), “A”, Fillmore City Survey and running thence South 225 feet; thence West 165 feet; thence North 25 feet; thence East 165 feet to the place of beginning.  Containing approximately 37,125 square feet or .85 acres.
2 STATUS/USE

Property Category
Evaluation



Use
 1  building(s)

 1 eligible/contributing* 

  Original Use:  National Guard Armory

     structure

    ineligible/non-contributing **

     site


     out-of-period


  Current Use:  National Guard Armory

     object 






          
3 DOCUMENTATION

Photos: Dates


         Research Sources (check all sources consulted, whether useful or not)

     slides: 


              abstract of title

 X   city/county histories

     prints:  


              tax card & photo 

 X   personal interviews

     historic:  aerials,


              building permit 

 X   USHS Library





              sewer permit 

 X   USHS Preservation Files

Drawings and Plans 

              Sanborn Maps

 X   USHS Architects File

 X   measured floor plans 
    
              obituary index 

     LDS Family History Library

 X   site sketch map 

              city directories/gazetteers 
 X   local library: 

     Historic American Bldg. Survey       
              census records 

     university library(ies):

 X  original plans available at: 
              biographical encyclopedias

Utah Army National Guard
      
          X  newspapers
Headquarters, Draper, Utah
     other

Bibliographical References (books, articles, interviews, etc.)

     Attach copies of all research notes, title searches, obituaries, and so forth.

The Progress  [Fillmore, Utah]


1936
Fillmore May Get An Armory Building.  7 August.


1938
Armory Building Funds Depleted.  28 January.


1938
Armory Floor Fund Subscribed.  25 February.


1938
National Guard Inspection Monday Evening.  11 March.


1938
Guard Inspected.  18 March.


1939
Federal Inspection of National Guard Set For Tuesday.  3 March.

4 ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Building Style/Type:  Half Modern/Armory




   No. Stories:  
2

Foundation Material:  concrete
            Wall Material(s): cement plaster





Additions:    none   X minor    major (describe below)   Alterations:    none  X  minor    major (describe below)

Number of associated outbuildings      0      and/or structures     2       .

Briefly describe the principal building, additions or alterations and their dates, and associated outbuildings and structures.  Use continuation sheets as necessary.


The Fillmore Armory building (1937-1938) was built in the Half-Modern style, an architectural style that exhibits classical formalism but has no historical features or attributes.  This style and its cousin, Art Deco, were the hallmarks of popular architecture when they emerged on the American scene during the 1930s.  The Half-Modern style is commonly known in Utah as the PWA Moderne style, reflecting the fact that buildings were designed by architects working with the Public Works Administration (PWA) during the Great Depression.


The Fillmore Armory is a two-story building with a concrete foundation, 14-inch thick concrete structural framing, cement-plaster skim coat stucco exterior, and a flat roof with stepped parapets.  The north armory façade exhibits symmetry with its primary entrance block flanked by recessed side wings.  Low-relief pilasters divide the austere entry, punctuated by recessed doors and window panels that are totally devoid of ornamentation.  Some of the window panels and the door transom are currently unexposed.  Windows are the original, multi-pane steel frame sashes.  A tall, square chimney is located on the east elevation.  


The interior retains the original maple flooring in the Drill Hall.  The large, steel trusses that support the roof are original although the ceiling was covered with sheetrock in about 1990.  The metal fire escape was installed on the west elevation after 1971.  The old boiler was replaced in 1970, the building was re-roofed in 1971, and chain-link fencing surrounded the building in 1979.  Also in 1979 a kitchen was installed, a new front door was added, and a lavatory was remodeled.  In 1981-1982, the armory was insulated, painted, the roof reinforced, new doors and garage doors were added, and the office was remodeled.  A 1998 addition on the southeast exterior corner of the building is compatible in construction and style to the original building.  


The Organizational Maintenance Shop (OMS) building is an original wing on the south side of the Filllmore Armory building.  The OMS building is a concrete-framed vehicle-maintenance building with a flat roof and skim-coat stucco exterior surface.  The building has modern roll-up garage doors on the south elevation and a series of original, multi-pane steel sash windows on the west elevation.


The grounds at Fillmore Armory are landscaped with lawn, trees, and a wide concrete front walk that bears the original flagpole at center, in front of the building.  A yard on the west side of the building is used for storing vehicles.  A corrugated-metal Flammable Material Storage (FMS) building that dates to 1992 is situated on the grounds.

5 HISTORY

Architect/Builder:  Niels P. Larsen, WPA Architect

           Date of Construction:  1937-1938

Historic Themes: Mark themes related to this property with "S" or "C" (S = significant, C = contributing).

             (see instructions for details)

     Agriculture


     Economics 

     Industry 

     Politics/

  S   Architecture


     Education

     Invention

       Government

     Archeology


     Engineering

     Landscape

     Religion

     Art



     Entertainment

        Architecture

     Science

     Commerce


        Recreation

     Law


     Social History

     Communications

     Ethnic Heritage

     Literature

     Transportation

     Community Planning

     Exploration/

     Maritime History
     Other

        & Development

        Settlement

 S  Military

     Conservation


     Health/Medicine
 
    Performing Arts

Write a chronological history of the property, focusing primarily on the original or principal owners & significant events.

Explain and justify any significant themes marked above. Use continuation sheets as necessary.

A bronze plaque on the east pilaster on the north elevation reads: “Fillmore Armory Constructed by Utah State Armory Board, Fillmore City and the Works Progress Administration 1937.”  The Fillmore Armory was designed by Niels P. Larsen, an architect who designed many buildings while working with the Works Progress Administration (WPA).  Several architect-designed plans for public work buildings and for the National Guard armories were used repeatedly.  For example, the National Guard Armories in Nephi, Spanish Fork (both no longer standing), Manti, and Mount Pleasant were constructed from the same plan that was also used at Fillmore.  The architect’s plan called for brick construction although concrete framing was finally used during the construction of Fillmore.  An interesting side note is that during construction in the fall of 1937 the workmanship on the beginning stages of the Fillmore armory was declared the poorest that had been done on any concurrent WPA project in Utah.  The bulging concrete forms, the cracked walls, the “sloppy” concrete mixture, and the poor supervision were corrected.  


By early 1938, the interior lath-walls were ready for plaster and the cellotex walls were in place.  The plan for a concrete floor in the drill hall was changed to hardwood at the last minute.  The resultant floor proved to be an asset to the community since it was the largest wood floor in the town of Fillmore.  The WPA based its armory construction program on the assumption that the buildings would be used mostly as community centers and less for military purposes.  That fall, as the building was nearing completion, WPA workers were recruited for yard work and the placement of curbs, gutters, retaining walls, the flagpole, and a driveway.


The Fillmore Armory originally contained the drill hall, supply rooms, offices, a garage and shop (the OMS building), social rooms, lavatory, shower room, and locker rooms.  Heating and storage facilities were in the basement.

Significance Evaluation


Fillmore Armory is recommended significant for its role in providing work under the New Deal as one of over 200 federal public-works construction projects carried out in Utah between the years 1933 and 1943.  Over half of these buildings were still standing in the 1980s when a thematic National Register of Historic Places nomination form---Utah Public Works Buildings Thematic Resources Nomination--  was prepared.  Fillmore Armory was recorded on a 1983 Utah Structure/Site Form (see attached form) during preparation of the National Register form, although at that time Fillmore Armory was not 50 years in age and was excluded from the 1986 thematic listing (Cory Jensen, personal communication 2002).


Today Fillmore Armory reaches the 50-year threshold and it is a good representation of the PWA Moderne style of architecture and it is one of few remaining public works-assistance buildings in Millard County.  The Fillmore armory retains a high degree of architectural integrity.  It was built from the same plan as the Manti and Mt. Pleasant National guard armories, both listed in the 1986 thematic nomination.  The Fillmore Armory possesses the requisite formidable appearance that armories had at that time, with its thick walls and austere front.  This type of architecture mirrors the conviction that the Guard could maintain force through order.  Fillmore Armory is recommended eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places under the 1985 Utah Public Works Administration (PWA) and Works Progress Administration (WPA) Buildings Thematic Nomination.

UTNGA -1 (031502).bjm





HISTORIC SITE FORM



       (10-91)
UTAH OFFICE OF PRESERVATION
1 IDENTIFICATION

Name of Property:  Utah National Guard/Springville Armory and Organizational Maintenance Shop

Address:  125 S. 700 East



Twnshp  7S
Range  3E
Section:  33
City, County:  Springville, Utah


UTM:  

Current Owner Name:  Utah Army National Guard
USGS Map Name & Date:  Springville, UT    1998

Current Owner Address:  12953 Minuteman Drive



  P. O. Box 1776

Tax Number:  n/a



  Draper, Utah


Legal Description (include acreage):  Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 20, 21, and 22 Block 3, Parkside subdivision, Springville, Utah, County of Utah.  The same being part of Section 33, Township 7 South, Range 3 East of the Salt Lake Base and Meridian.  Containing approximately 186,001.2 square feet or 4.27 acres.  Less the south 27 feet of Lots 6 and 20 conveyed to NESD School District 3, November, 1993.
2 STATUS/USE

Property Category
Evaluation



Use
 1  building(s)

 1  eligible/contributing* 

  Original Use:  National Guard Armory

     structure

     ineligible/non-contributing **

     site


     out-of-period


  Current Use:  National Guard Armory

     object 






          
3 DOCUMENTATION

Photos: Dates


         Research Sources (check all sources consulted, whether useful or not)

     slides: 


              abstract of title


 X   city/county histories

     prints:  


              tax card & photo 


 X   personal interviews

     historic:  aerials,


              building permit 


 X   USHS Library





              sewer permit 


 X   USHS Preservation Files

Drawings and Plans 

              Sanborn Maps


 X   USHS Architects File

      measured floor plans 

              obituary index 


      LDS Family History Library

      site sketch map 


              city directories/gazetteers 

      local library: 

     Historic American Bldg. Survey
              census records 


      university library(ies):

 X  original plans available at: 
              biographical encyclopedias

Utah Army National Guard

          X  newspapers
Headquarters, Draper, Utah
     other

Bibliographical References (books, articles, interviews, etc.)

     Attach copies of all research notes, title searches, obituaries, and so forth.

Springville Herald [Springville, Utah]


1955
New Armory Work Expected to Be Underway Soon.  3 March.


1955
Springville’s Guard Unit Looking Forward to New Quarters on 1956.  29 December.


1956
National Guardsmen Move Into New Armory Building.  2 August.


1956
Armory Dedication, Banquet, Other Events Set Today.  4 October.

4 ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Building Style/Type:  Utilitarian/Armory




   No. Stories:  
1-2

Foundation Material:  concrete
            Wall Material(s): combed red brick





Additions:    none    minor   X  major (describe below)  Alterations:  X  none    minor    major (describe below)

Number of associated outbuildings      0      and/or structures     1 (non-historic)       .

Briefly describe the principal building, additions or alterations and their dates, and associated outbuildings and structures.  Use continuation sheets as necessary.

Springville Armory-1956


The Springville Armory, an irregular-shaped one-story building, was built in two phases.  The Organizational Maintenance Shop (OMS) (described below) was built in 1948 and the armory was added onto the OMS building in 1956.  The Springville armory was built using a steel, rigid-frame arch and bracing system augmented with concrete blocks.  The foundation is a concrete slab set on subterranean piers; the exterior wall surface is combed red brick laid in a common-bond pattern; and the slight gable roof and flat wing roofs are covered with rolled asphalt roofing.  The windows are the original multi-pane steel sash with hinged centers.  Beneath the windows are concrete sills.  


Decorative concrete banding is located under the eave and along the stringcourse.  The fascia and soffit at the front (west) entry are plaster above the multi-pane door with glass window sidelights and upper divided transom window.  The doors lead to a vestibule with a similar interior door treatment consisting of double metal doors with brass rails.  The brick sidewalls flanking the entry were designed in a geometric brick pattern.  Decorative arched windows are found on the upper north and south elevations and although the south window is currently covered with plywood, the north window has the original wired glass.  A large stack chimney to vent the boiler is situated on the exterior east elevation.  An addition to the maintenance bay at the northeast corner of the armory and a detached HazMat shed were both built in 1979.


The interior is divided into a large assembly room or drill hall, and administrative offices, classrooms, locker rooms, recreation room, supply rooms, kitchen, and boiler room fill the remainder of interior space.  The drill hall has the original maple floor, exposed concrete-block walls, and exposed steel-truss framing.  In 1984, an interior kitchen was added to the northeast corner of the drill hall.


Landscaping at the Springville Armory consists of small maple trees lining 700 East and groups of plantings along the entrance sidewalk with willow trees and juniper shrubs at the west elevation foundation.  A flagpole is located at the front of the building.  The building is surrounded by asphalt and concrete parking lots.  Chain-link fencing was installed in 1981.  The neighborhood in the vicinity of the armory consists of the Springville Junior High School to the south, a residential area to the north, and buildings similar in construction and style to the armory in the general outlying area.

Organizational Maintenance Shop-1948 


In 1956, the armory was built onto the west elevation of the 1948 Organizational Maintenance Shop (OMS) or garage building.  The OMS building is a plain, four-door garage that has decorative and structural similarities to the armory.  Rectangular in plan, the OMS building has a concrete foundation, concrete slab floor, concrete-block framing, a flat roof with a narrow band of concrete at the cornice, and multi-pane, steel-sash windows.  The concrete-block framing is covered with combed, red-brick facing.  A concrete stringcourse bands the building above the garage doors on the east elevation.  Some of the garage doors have been replaced with modern versions.  The north-projecting bay with its roll-up garage doors is a drive-through structure that was added to the building ca. 1970.

5 HISTORY

Architect/Builder:  Robert L. Springmeyer, Architect
Date of Construction:  1956, armory; 1948, OMS

Historic Themes: Mark themes related to this property with "S" or "C" (S = significant, C = contributing).

             (see instructions for details)

     Agriculture


     Economics 

     Industry 

     Politics/

     Architecture


     Education

     Invention

       Government

     Archeology


     Engineering

     Landscape

     Religion

     Art



     Entertainment

        Architecture

     Science

     Commerce


        Recreation

     Law


     Social History

     Communications

     Ethnic Heritage

     Literature

     Transportation

     Community Planning

     Exploration/

     Maritime History
     Other

        & Development

        Settlement

 S  Military

     Conservation


     Health/Medicine

     Performing Arts

Write a chronological history of the property, focusing primarily on the original or principal owners & significant events.

Explain and justify any significant themes marked above. Use continuation sheets as necessary.

Plans for construction of the armory at the Guard’s 1948 maintenance garage in Springville were formulated in 1954 when Ralph Child received the contract to construct the new building using architectural plans drawn up that year.  Unforeseen problems delayed the construction of the building.  Meanwhile, the Springville Guard unit maintained offices in the Memorial Hall building, their headquarters and drilling center since the Springville Guard was organized in March 1948.  Their equipment was stored in the existing garage at the new building site.  The new building was started in 1955 and completed in 1956.



At the time of completion of the building, 118 men composed the Springville Guard, known as the 116th Regiment of Engineers.  It was hoped the new building would provide stimulus for more men to join the unit.  Brigadier General Maxwell E. Rich noted the past accomplishments of the Guard including the creation of miles of new jeep trails for a hugely successful summer encampment, the staging of anniversary military balls, the election of a Miss Utah National Guard, and the implementation of a 30-station radio network called MARS for use in the event of military or civil emergencies.   

Significance Evaluation


The Springville Armory retains architectural integrity and is an excellent example of a 1950s Cold War-era National Guard Armory building.  The Springville Armory and OMS building are intact and original except for the ca. 1970 maintenance-bay garage addition on the northeast corner of the building.  The Springville Armory building is one of four similarly designed UTARNG armories from the early to mid-1950s (the other three are Provo, Murray, and American Fork).  The Springville Armory is historically significant for its role in the training of National Guard troops during the Cold War period.

UTNGA -4 (031402).bjm
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